UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 206656

September 19, 1977

*ean®
Docket Nos. 50-329
50-330

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga, Chief, LWR-4, DPM
FROM: Darl Hood, Project Manager, LWR-4, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY
ON SECURITY MATTERS FOR THE MIDLAND PLANTS

Date and Time: 9:30 AM
Tuesday, September 20, 1977

Location. Room P-422, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss construction elements
of the security plans for Midland
Plant Units 1 & 2

Participants: Consumers Power Company
R. Bauman, et al

NRC
R. Clark

R. Ross
D. Hood, et al

The discussion relates to details of physical security as described in
10 CFR 2.790(d). Accordingly, the meeting will be closed to all
not authorized to disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 9.12.

T Hop——

Darl Hood, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch 4
Oivision of Project Management
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AGENDA

MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER SEPTEMBER 20, 1977

The meeting will review construction elements of the physical security
plan for Midland Plant Units 142. The discussion relates to details
of physical security as described in 10 CFR 2.790(d). Accordingly,

the meeting will be closed to all not authorized to disclosure in
accordance with 10 CFR 9.12.
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